
Data Subject Access Request - Mr Edward Mcguigan

From DoNotReply@scotland.police.uk <DoNotReply@scotland.police.uk>

Date Wed 2026-04-15 3:18 PM

To evidence@mmalegal.co.uk <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>

 1 attachment (429 KB)

B69df9e2e0001.0000000000001.0002.eml;

Thank you for your email.

This box is for Subject Access Requests (SARs) only.

If your email is a SAR, please accept this as confirmation that it has been received.

If your query is in relation to a SAR you have already submitted to Police Scotland, please be advised due to unprecedented demand, the current wait time can be up to 9 months.

Please note that we are not able to address and respond to chase up emails as we are focussing our resources on progressing requests.

Your patience is appreciated meantime.

However, if you remain dissatisfied, you can contact the ICO at:
Information Commissioners Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. Tel: 0303 123 113. Website: www.ico.org.uk

Please note that SARs must be accompanied by identification documents or they will not be progressed. Please refer to our website [Subject Access Requests - Police Scotland](#) for further information.

We will continue to endeavour to meet the statutory calendar month deadline whenever we can for straightforward requests but otherwise, requests are being dealt with in date order.

The best way to ensure a quick response is to avoid broad, wide-ranging requests and instead clearly describe the actual information sought, keeping it to the bare minimum required.

If your email is not a SAR, we will pass it on to the correct department and/or offer advice where we can.

Always dial 999 in an emergency or call 101/refer to our website for contact details
<https://www.scotland.police.uk/contact-us/>

Regards,

